
 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – June 14, 2021   Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Date: June 28, 2021 
Place: Zoom Webinar  
Time: 5:00 p.m. 
             
 

1. Call to Order 
 

A. Roll call 
 

 

2. Approval of Agenda  
 

A. Pg 1/Agenda 
   
 

3. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda) 
Individuals wishing to comment that are calling in by phone, please press *9 to raise 
your hand.  If connecting by computer, please click the “raise hand” feature. You will 
be notified when it is your turn to speak. Before commenting, please identify yourself 
for the record. You will have three minutes to address the Board.  
 

 

4. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)  
 

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Pg 3/Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of June 14, 2021  
C. Pg 7/Approval of:  

 
 
 

 
Pg 20 /For Informational Purposed Only – The following electronic payments totaling $390,943.35 
are included in Warrants noted above: 
 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 11260 to 11297 - $295,352.42 (Included in A/P Warrant 56232) 
 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 11298 to 11322 - $95,590.93 (Included in A/P Warrant 56254) 

 

5. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 

A. Pg 35/Resolution No. 21-02 Commissioner Remote Board Meeting Participation – 
Chief Olson 

 

 
6. New Business (First Reading) 
 

 

7. Considerations and Requests 
 

A. Pg 39/Fire Chief Selection – Chair Holm 
i. Recruitment Brochure – separate print out 

 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56230 to 56250 totaling $ 350,343.60
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56251 to 56280 totaling $ 126,965.29
GRAND TOTAL $ 477,308.89

1



 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – June 14, 2021   Page 2 of 2 

 
B. Pg 45/Lieutenant Eligibility List 7.1.2021-6.30.23 – HRD Washo 

 
C. Pg 49/Academy 21-1 Hiring Notifications – HRD Washo 

 
 

D. Pg 51/St. 61 – Evaluation Agreement – DC Karns 
 

E. Pg 75/St. 73 – Initial Architectural Agreement – DC Karns 
 

 

8. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg 97/Finance – FD Robacker 
 

B. Pg 119/Information Technology – ITD Kay 
i. Pg 120/May IT KPIs 

 
 

C. Pg 123/Logistics – AC Stueve 
 
 

D. Pg 125/Prevention & Education – AC Overby 
 
 

E. Pg 127/Health & Safety – AC McKenzie 
 
 

F. Pg 129/DC Administration – DC Karns 
 

 

G. Pg 131/Fire Chief – Chief Olson 
 
 

9. Correspondence 
 

A. Pg 133/Employee Recognition 
 
 

10. Commissioner Comments  
 

 

11. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 4                                                                                                   June 14, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

June 14, 2021 
 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central 
Pierce Fire & Rescue to order by Zoom meeting at 5:01 p.m. Present were 
Commissioners Coleman, Eckroth, Holm, Stringfellow and Willis, Chief Olson, Deputy 
Chiefs Karns and Stueve, Assistant Chiefs Bouchard, Juarez and Kent, and EMS 
Administrative Support Menge, recorder. Lt. Josh Farris joined the meeting at 5:15. Ex-
Officio Door joined the meeting at 5:22 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Eckroth seconded to approve the 
agenda as presented. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of May 24, 2021    
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda including warrants totaling $4,711,852.33. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 

A. Resolution No. 21-02 Commissioner Remote Board Meeting Participation – 
Chief Olson  
Chief Olson discussed remote meeting participation.  Chair Holm asked if more 
than two (2) Commissioners could attend remotely. Chief Olson stated there is 
nothing statutorily limiting the Board. 
 

 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56163 to 56181 totaling $ 162,500.38
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56182 to 56191 totaling $ 4,291,355.36
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56192 to 56214 totaling $ 156,516.38
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107524 to 107530 totaling $ 36,931.30
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56215 to 56229 totaling $ 64,996.81
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 55548 to 55548 totaling $ (200.40)
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56099 to 56099 totaling $ (247.50)
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,711,852.33

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 4                                                                                                   June 14, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  
A. Fire Chief Selection – Chair Holm or HRD Washo 

Chair Holm reported.  Chief Olson mentioned there is a draft brochure in review. 
 

B. Captain Eligibility List 7.1.2021 – 6.30.23 – HRD Washo 
Chief Olson thanked HRD Washo for her hard work on the Captain eligibility, and 
asked for a motion to approve the List.  Commissioner Stringfellow moved and 
Commissioner Coleman seconded to approve the Captain Eligibility List.  
MOTION CARRIED.   
 

C. FBC and EMS Reauthorization Election Date – Chief Olson 
Chief Olson reported renewals are due in 2022 and recommends the Board 
consider a motion to hold the election April 2022. Chair Holm wanted to know if 
both FBC and EMS were in the same cycle historically, DC Karns stated since 
the merger, they have run simultaneously.  Chief Olson assigned DC Karns to 
oversee the re-authorization process for continuity.  Commissioner Stringfellow 
moved to set April 2022 as the election date for FBC and EMS reauthorization.  
Commissioner Coleman seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

D. Washington State Fair Contract – DC Stueve 
DC Stueve reported 2020 and 2021 have been uncharacteristic years. This year 
the Fair required a drastic reduction in cost.  A letter of agreement (LOA) 
presented by the Fair has been reviewed by Attorney Quinn.  The full fair will 
take place this fall. Commissioner Stringfellow moved to have Chief Olson sign 
the Washington State Fair Contract as presented.  Commissioner Eckroth 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

E. Facility Review Contract – DC Karns 
DC Karns presented a facilities maintenance software and evaluation contract 
with McKinstry. He explained they come in, evaluate everything, and allow us to 
get ahead of maintenance failures and replacements. Chief Olson stated the 
Strategic Plan is what got us to this point.  Commissioner Stringfellow moved to 
approve a maximum transfer of $35,000.00 from Commissioner Contingency 
Fund into logistics for the McKinstry Facilities Review Contract.  Commissioner 
Eckroth seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED.  Chair Holm thanked both 
DC’s for their work on this. 

 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following Divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

 
A. Finance Update April – FD Robacker 

Chief Olson reported in FD Robacker’s absence.  Property taxes exceed April 
estimates by $2.1. He noted some of the overtime is reimbursable through 
Federal aid due to the pandemic.  
 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 4                                                                                                   June 14, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

B. Human Resources – HRD Washo 
Chief Olson reported in HRD Washo’s absence that HR is working extremely 
hard right now with very tight timelines.  Their workload is extraordinary and they 
are doing an outstanding job. He is very appreciative of the job they are doing. 

 
C. Training – AC Juarez 

AC Juarez reported AIS is in the packet.  Just certified nine (9) more members to 
Fire Instructor 1.  We will hold another course in Fall/Winter.   
 

D. Field Operations – AC Kent 
AC Kent reported the training with Graham made a recent mutual aid call 
transpire seamlessly.  Used Puyallup PD drone at a large wrecking ground fire.  
Acknowledged the promotions of Rosenlund, Cokl and Bronoske. 

 
E. EMS – AC Bouchard 

AC Bouchard continued the conversation regarding CARES reporting.  Included 
in the packet is an attachment from the CARES dashboard.  There have been 
116 referrals from field providers, averaging about 24 calls a month. AC 
Bouchard thanked CARES Manager Shelley Rhone for her effective work.  He 
thanked the Board of Commissioners for allowing a letter to be sent to a high 
utilizer.  Since then, have had a 3-month window with almost no contact.   

. 
F. DC Operations – DC Stueve 

DC Stueve reported on the annexation of Freeman Road area.  Has been looking 
into the risk to the community and organization. There is one (1) major 
commercial structure in the area and an industrial complex, not a significant risk.  
He is still looking into hydrants, thinks we can competently service this area.   

 
 

G. Fire Chief – Chief Olson  
FC Olson reported on the SEPA appeal update. The developer has asked to wait 
and not proceed with the scheduled appeal because of Fire Code updates in 
process. We will know more on June 29th, 2021, when the Fire Code goes before 
the County Council.  FC Olson gave a brief history and update on E911 funding 
with SS911 issue. There are questions on how the County has been utilizing the 
70 cent per user funding, as it’s not clear. There is some conflict and confusion 
on interpretation of the law on how funds are being used.  Meeting today with 
Police Chief Fisher to get information out to the Police Chiefs and get an 
endorsement of support. Commissioner Willis stated it is interesting this 
accountability issue has come up with SS911. Discussion followed.  Mayor Door 
clarified that there are two (2) separate funding streams – there is the 1/10 of 1 
percent as well as the 70 cents and the issue is with the 70 cents funding stream. 
 

 
 
 

5



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 4 of 4                                                                                                   June 14, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 Employee Recognition 

Chair Holm stated he is impressed by the great work our men and women do as 
well as the people that take the time to recognize them. 

 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Ex-Officio Door stated there was a potential agreement that has been pulled.  Another 
one is the Shaw Road corridor study. 
 
Commissioner Stringfellow stated he is impressed with the 2020 annual report.  Staff 
outdid themselves with the quality.  Really professionally done. 
 
Commissioner Coleman has nothing at this time.  
 
Commissioner Eckroth thanked Mayor Door and Chair Holm for all of their work on the 
SS911 funding issue.   
 
Commissioner Willis stated he agrees with Commissioner Eckroth. 
 
Chair Holm stated he agrees with Commissioner Stringfellow on the 2020 annual report. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner 
Willis seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:21 p.m. 
 
 
 
            
MATT HOLM     TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
      
DENISE MENGE 
RECORDER  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021     

Item Title:  Commissioner Meeting Attendance Options 

Attachments:  Resolution No. 21-02 

Submitted by: Chief Olson 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 
The resolution drafted by Attorney Quinn outlines the process allowing Commissioners 
to attend public meetings remotely as long as they are able to perform their role as an 
elected Fire Commissioner. 

 
Revisions have been made per our conversation at the last board meeting on June 14, 
2021. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

35



 

Resolution 21-02 Authorizing Commissioner Remote Participation in Meetings   Page 1 of 2 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL PIERCE 
FIRE & RESCUE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING OPEN PUBLIC 
BOARD MEETINGS TO INCLUDE REMOTE PARTICIPATION BY ONE OR MORE 
COMMISSIONERS. 
 

WHEREAS, technology is available to allow participation of a commissioner in an 
open public meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, 
under circumstances when the commissioner cannot be physically present in the 
meeting room; and 
 

WHEREAS, on occasion it will be in the best interest of the district and its 
citizens to allow participation by a commissioner from a remote location, so long as the 
technology is available to allow such remote commissioner to be heard when they 
speak to those assembled; 

 
WHEREAS, Local, State, and Federal agencies and officials may enact 

emergency rules or laws that will supersede and or have authority to alter this 
resolution; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
Section 1. The Board of Fire Commissioners hereby authorizes remote participation 
by electronic means by a commissioner if such commissioner cannot be physically 
present for a meeting, subject to the conditions stated herein.  Such commissioner shall 
be counted toward the quorum requirement, so long as he/she continues to participate 
in the meeting.  Such commissioner shall be entitled to vote, make motions, and discuss 
district business just as if he/she were physically present. 
 
Section 2. Such remote electronic participation is allowed, but only if the proper 
technology is utilized to ensure that persons physically attending the meeting can hear 
(or see and hear) the remote participant. 
 
Section 3. Such participating commissioner shall obtain permission to so participate, 
in advance, from the Chair of the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Section 4. To avoid confusion, no more than two commissioners at a time may utilize 
this procedure for remote electronic participation.  The first members of the board to 
request this accommodation shall be the ones entitled to use it.  The Chair can make 
exceptions to this rule as long as the business needs of the District are maintained. 
 
Section 5. This procedure is not to be used simply because a commissioner does not 
desire to attend the meeting in person.  It shall be limited to legitimate instances such as 

36



 

Resolution 21-02 Authorizing Commissioner Remote Participation in Meetings   Page 2 of 2 

travel out of the district, sickness, quarantine, or other legitimate reasons why a 
commissioner cannot be physically present but is otherwise able to participate in the 
meeting. Therefore, the Chair has the authority to deny the request if no legitimate 
reason is given for not physically attending. 
 
 
Section 6. The commissioners so participating shall be deemed to be present, not 
absent, for the meeting, and are therefore entitled to the normal compensation pursuant 
to RCW 52.14.010, unless a proper waiver of compensation is filed in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
Section 7. This resolution shall be deemed to amend the current Board Resolution 
pertaining to the conduct of Board meetings. 
 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL 
PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR 
MEETING HELD THIS   DAY OF     2021, OF WHICH ALL 
COMMISSIONERS WERE NOTIFIED AND   WERE PRESENT AND VOTING. 

 
 
 
 

             
Matthew Holm, Commissioner   Steve Stringfellow, Commissioner 
 
 
 
             
Rich Coleman, Commissioner    Bob Willis, Commissioner 
 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
Bill Eckroth, Commissioner  
 
             

Tanya Robacker, District Secretary  

37



38



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021 

Item Title:  Fire Chief Recruitment 

Attachments:  Job Description, Recruitment Brochure 

Submitted by: Chair Holm 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 
Enclosed are the final drafts of the Fire Chief job description and recruitment brochure. 
These drafts have been developed from input from members of the BOC, HR, Fire 
Chief, and other stakeholders. 
 
If approved the announcement will be published this week. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

39



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Title:   Fire Chief 
Division:  Administration 
Reports to:  Board of Commissioners 
Bargaining Unit: Non-Represented, Exempt, Uniformed 
Date:   May 1, 2021 
 
 
POSITION SUMMARY: 
This position is responsible for planning, organizing and directing the operations and managing 
the administrative business affairs of the Fire District, providing oversight and operational 
direction to achieve District goals, objectives and strategic direction. 
 

Supervision 
This position directly supervises two (2) Deputy Chiefs, the Human Resources Director 
and the Finance Director and through the chain of command is responsible for the 
general direction, supervision and evaluation of all personnel.  

 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
This job description reflects management’s assignment of essential functions; it does not prescribe or 
restrict the tasks that may be assigned. 
 

Develops short-term and long-term goals for the District, provides strategic direction 
and coordinates, administers and evaluates programs, projects, processes, procedures, 
systems, standards and services.  
 
Develops, administers and oversees the department budget, including the preparation 
and presentation of the annual budget for the Fire District; directs the implementation 
of the District budget; keeps the Board of Commissioners fully advised of the financial 
condition of the District; monitors and approves expenditures, and ensures legal 
compliance.  
 
Oversees the administration of various labor contracts and employment agreements 
for the District; develops and maintains positive union relationships. 
 
Establishes policies and procedures for the District in order to implement directives 
from the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Establishes appropriate staffing levels and allocates proper resources.  
 
Hires, supervises, assigns duties, promotes, disciplines and discharges employees as 
necessary.   

 
Exhibits a strong commitment to promoting diversity, equity and inclusion in the 
workplace. 

 
Recommends and enforces all District policies, procedures, rules and regulations.  
 

40



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Prepares and submits monthly reports to the Board of Commissioners regarding the 
Districts’ activities and oversees preparation of a variety of other reports as 
appropriate including the annual report of activities.  
 
Builds and maintains strong working relationships with elected and/or appointed 
officials, other Fire/EMS officials as well as community and business representatives.  
 
Builds and maintains strong, positive employee relationships to ensure effective 
operation as a progressive work team. 
 
Builds and maintains strong links of communication with the public through meetings, 
community newsletters, television and radio, as well as supporting an “open door” 
policy for problem resolution. 
  
Manages records and information in accordance with applicable statutes, regulations 
and District policy and records retention schedules.  
 
Evaluates operational effectiveness and implements process improvements where 
appropriate. 

 
Prioritizes projects and initiatives in alignment with organizational objectives; 
provides updates and properly communicates on department projects, initiatives and 
activities. 

 
Oversees a strong risk management program by implementing occupational health and 
safety standard, wellness programs, training, etc. thus protecting and/or minimizing 
District liability. 
 
Carries out all current and future duties as assigned by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Participates in an annual performance evaluation, conducted by the Board of 
Commissioners. 
 

QUALIFICATIONS: 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 
satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skills and/or 
ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 
 
 Education and/or Experience 

Any combination of relevant education, skills, experience and training that 
demonstrates the ability to perform and provides for the knowledge, skills and 
abilities necessary to perform the work may be considered.   
 

 Required 
 At least ten (10) years of experience in progressively responsible positions within 

complex fire service organizations, with at least three (3) years at a senior 
management level (administrative chief or higher) 

 Successful and demonstrated experience in managing a like-sized organization. 

41



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

 

 Successful and demonstrated experience in labor management; considerable 
background in labor-management relations and labor law 

 Experience in the development of employees and the work environment; 
demonstrated highest ethical behavior for self and others; demonstrated 
experience in maintaining confidentiality 

 Experience in developing and working with fire department budgets 
 
 Desired 

 Bachelor’s Degree in Fire Science, Public Administration or a closely related field 
 Master’s Degree in Fire Science, Public Administration or a closely related field   
 Graduation from the Executive Fire Officer program 

 
 
 Certificates, Licenses and Registrations 

 Valid Washington State Driver’s License in good standing 
 

 
 Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

Knowledge of: 
 modern fire suppression, prevention and emergency medical services 

principles, procedures, techniques, and equipment 
 applicable laws, ordinances, departmental standard operating procedures and 

regulations 
 Washington State and Federal laws governing fire department operations 

 
Skilled in: 

 the operation of listed tools and equipment 
 
Ability to: 

 perform effectively in emergency and stressful situations 
 manage, train and supervise subordinate personnel 
 perform work requiring good physical condition 
 communicate effectively orally and in writing with strong human relations skills 
 exercise sound judgment in evaluating situations and in making decisions 
 effectively give and receive verbal and written instructions 
 establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees, 

supervisors, agencies and the public 
 multitask 
 work forty (40) hours per week, but may be required to be called back for 

emergency and/or non-emergency situations in the evening, or on the 
weekends or holidays. 

 
 
 Tools & Equipment Used  

Basic knowledge of emergency medical aid unit, fire apparatus, fire pumps, hoses and 
other standard firefighting equipment, ladders, first aid equipment, radio, pager, 
personal computer (including word processing software), calculator, telephone, copy 

42



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

and fax machine, printers, MDCs, mobile or portable radio, and motorized vehicles for 
driving.  

 
WORK ENVIRONMENT The work environment characteristics described here are representative of 
those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Work is performed primarily in office, vehicle and outdoor settings in all weather 
conditions, including temperature extremes, during day and night shifts.  Work is often 
performed in emergency and stressful situations to include verbal abuse in dealing with 
the public.  Individual is exposed to hearing alarms and hazards associated with fighting 
fires and rendering emergency medical assistance, including smoke, noxious odors, 
fumes, chemicals, liquid chemicals, solvents and oils. 

 
The employee occasionally works near moving mechanical parts and in high, precarious 
places and is occasionally exposed to wet and/or humid conditions, fumes or airborne 
particles, toxic or caustic chemicals, vibration and risk of electrical shock. 

  
The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet while in office settings and 
very loud at emergency scenes. 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must 
be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit, talk, 
hear, stand, walk, use hands to finger, handle, or operate objects, tools, or controls; 
and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to climb or 
balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, crawl, taste and smell. 

  
The employee must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift 
and/or move up to 100 pounds. Specific auditory and vision abilities required by this job 
include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, 
and the ability to adjust focus. 

 
SELECTION GUIDELINES 

 Formal application 
 Review of education and experience 
 Applicable testing and interviews 
 In-Depth Background Check 
 Suitability Assessment and/or Leadership Assessment 
 Post-Offer Physical, including drug screen 
 Post-Offer Psychological Assessment 
 Other applicable tests, assessments or processes as determined by the Board 

 
 
 
 
 

43



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

 
Approval:          Human Resources 
 
   / /  
 
 
 
Approval:          Chairperson of the Fire  

Commission 
 
   / /  
 
 
 
 

44



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:    June 28, 2021 

Item Title:    Lieutenant Eligibility List   7.1.2021 – 6.30.2023 

Attachments:    Lieutenant Eligibility List   7.1.2021 – 6.30.2023 

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 
 
Motion to approve the Lieutenant Eligibility List effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
Budgeted into 2021 Budget 

45



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LIEUTENANT ELIGIBILITY LIST  
  
June 28, 2021 
 
After completion of a peer review, skills assessment and Chief’s interview, evaluation scores reflect 
the following standings: 

Candidate 
Fieldman, Scott 
Hammond, Steven 
Luke, Joshua 
Hucke, Kevin 
Simmons, Jason 
Martinson, Brett 
Bryan, Quentin 
Stanley, Evan 
Burke, Ryan 
Stedman, Anthony 
McDowell, Matthew##

Knighton, Ronnie## 
Jaurigue, Ricky 
Folden, Jordan 
Hall, Corbin 

 
This eligibility list will be in effect from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. 
 
**Pursuant to Article 33.5 of the Firefighters CBA, during a previous eligibility list period (7-1-2017 to 6-30-
2019) the following candidate was eligible for a promotion prior to completing their first three-year Paramedic 
certification cycle and the promotion will be delayed as outlined below: 
 
Candidate  Date of original promotion opportunity 1st Recertification Date 
Sobole, James  1-1-2018 (2)    06.30.2022 
 
##Pursuant to Article 33.5 of the Firefighters CBA, these candidates are currently in their first Paramedic 
certification cycle and should an opportunity come up for a promotion during that cycle, their promotion will be 
delayed as outlined in the CBA.   
 
Candidate    1st Recertification Date 
McDowell, Matthew  06.30.2024 
Knighton, Ronnie  06.30.2023 
 
 

46



2 
 

_________________________ 
Daniel Olson 
Fire Chief 
 
 
This Eligibility List is not official until approved by the Board of Commissioners at the June 28, 2021 
meeting. 

47



48



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   June 28, 2021 

Item Title:    Firefighter Hiring Notification 

Attachments:    Academy 21-1 Hiring Notifications 

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 
Attached please find the Hiring Notifications for Academy 21-1.   
 
These documents memorialize the hire date and seniority rank of the new employees.  This 
Academy includes a recruit that we deferred their hiring from Academy 20-1.  That recruit was 
awarded the first seniority rank, and the balance of the ranks are based upon the recruits Total 
Weighted Score from the pre-employment hiring process.   
 
I will be at the meeting to answer any questions you may have. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
None 

49



 
 
                                                

FIREFIGHTER HIRING NOTIFICATION 
  
 

Academy 21-1 
 
 
After completion of a physical agility test, written test, pre-screening interview, oral 
board, suitability assessment profile, background investigation and Chief's interview, 
evaluation scores reflect the following standings: 
 
Hire Date: July 6, 2021 
 

Seniority Rank Candidate 
1 Sonneman, Robert 
2 Riddell, Christian 
3 Gonzalez, Samuel 
4 Hepler, Nicholas 
5 Williams, Oliver 
6 Olden, Cara 
7 Bernson, James 
8 Hertel, Joseph 
9 Fallstead, Bailey 
10 Rice, Anthony 
11 Schliesman, Nadia 
12 Cerrillo, Mason 
13 Graybeal, Colin 
14 Mosley, Jackson 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Daniel Olson 
Fire Chief 

50



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021 

Item Title:   Approval of Architectural Services for 61 Evaluation 

Attachments:    Service Agreement 

Submitted by:   Russ Karns, Deputy Chief 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:    
 
Attached you will find a document outlining the services to be provided by Rice Fergus Miller if 
approved. These services are requested to provide clear information to assist you in 
determining the future location and options available for station 61.  
 
The information gained would also be utilized as the first step in future improvement of either 
property and would need to be completed prior to construction. 
 
 
 
 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021 

Item Title:   Approval of Initial Architectural Services for 73 

Attachments:    Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by:   Russ Karns, Deputy Chief 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:    
 
Attached you will find a document outlining the services to be provided by Rice Fergus Miller if 
approved. These services are requested for the initial phase of the construction of our new fire 
station 73 and will provide the framework as we move forward.  
 
 
 
 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date:  June 28, 2021  

Item Title:  Finance Staff Report 

Attachments:   

Submitted by:  Tanya Robacker 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

First reading
 

Second reading
 

Motion to approve
 

For information only
 

Other:
   

 
SUMMARY:     

 
1. May Checkbook – 

a. Operating Revenue – Revenue as a whole is on track for this time of year. 
i. Property taxes / FBC still ahead of budget $1.7M 
ii. Levy write offs were behind due to software changes, starting to catch up. 
iii. Transports still behind a couple hundred thousand. 

b. Operating Expenditures 
i. OT is over budget by $530k, primarily due to Suppression. COVID, 

unscheduled leave, and fires have contributed to this overage. 
ii. All other expenditures are on track for the year.  

 
 

97



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
Operating	Funds	Summary	of	Revenue	&	Expenditures
General	Fund	001	&	EMS	101	as	of	 5/31/21 5																							 	
Percent	Budget	Complete	as	of	report	date: 41.7%

2021	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	SUMMARY	(Operating	Funds)

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE 2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALs A

Carryforward	from	Prior	Month
(Jan	is	Min	Cash	Flow	Reserve) 11,100,000$				 14,100,681$				 8,475,258$			 4,509,891$		 3,578,524$				 22,543,448$	 ‐$													 	 ‐$													 	 ‐$													 	 ‐$													 	 ‐$													 	 ‐$													 	 ‐$																						 	 $11,100,000 A
Total	 11,100,000				 14,100,681				 8,475,258				 4,509,891			 3,578,524				 22,543,448		 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 11,100,000		 A

2021	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

B.	REVENUE	(+) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 5/31/21 Received B
Reg	Levy 27,958,362						 41,128													 	 485,385									 1,241,468				 11,300,532			 1,894,282						 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 14,962,795		 53.5% B
EMS	Levy 11,026,214						 17,292													 	 191,718									 490,689								 4,459,312						 747,973									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 5,906,984					 53.6% B
EMS	Levy	Write	Offs (1,200,000)							 (56,963)												 	 (47,404)									 (72,287)								 (52,244)									 	 (210,269)								 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 (439,167)							 36.6% B
FBC 23,982,865						 36,595													 	 442,904									 1,140,800				 9,491,277						 1,774,778						 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 12,886,354		 53.7% B
Transports 4,029,900								 249,403											 	 180,010									 359,915								 460,131									 280,727									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 1,530,186					 38.0% B
Transports	Paid	by	Levy 1,200,000								 56,963													 	 47,404										 	 72,287									 	 52,244											 	 210,269									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 439,167									 36.6% B
Licenses	&	Permits 36,000													 	 100																			 	 200																 	 11,125									 	 1,550													 	 3,585													 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 16,560										 	 46.0% B
Other	Charges	for	Goods	&	Svcs 949,458											 	 254,370											 	 130,117									 106,211								 122,120									 71,953											 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 684,771									 72.1% B
Grants	(Intergovernmental) ‐																				 	 ‐																				 	 43,541										 	 ‐																 	 50,166											 	 999																	 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 94,706										 	 100.0% B
Investment	Interest 45,000													 	 3,398																 	 2,543												 	 1,904											 	 1,456													 	 1,688													 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 10,989										 	 24.4% B
Miscellaneous	&	Other	Tax	Revenue 16,100													 	 1,441																 	 4,516												 	 2,689											 	 1,426													 	 1,426													 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 11,498										 	 71.4% B
Other	Sources ‐																				 	 ‐																				 	 ‐																	 	 9,598											 	 ‐																		 	 ‐																		 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 9,598													 	 100.0% B

B
Total	Revenues 68,043,899				 603,727										 	 1,480,934				 3,364,399			 25,887,970		 4,777,411				 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 36,114,441		 53.1% B

2021	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 5/31/21 Spent C
Commissioners 57,041													 	 9,301																 	 2,781												 	 2,460											 	 4,222													 	 2,946													 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 21,710										 	 38.1% C
Commissioners'	Contingency 177,000											 	 ‐																				 	 ‐																	 	 ‐																 	 ‐																		 	 ‐																		 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 ‐																		 	 29.2% C
Admin	&	Internal	Services 7,958,306								 628,885											 	 722,841									 528,631								 561,735									 709,003									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 3,151,095					 39.6% C
Operations	(Suppression,	EMS) 48,551,859						 4,834,329									 4,102,495					 3,156,433				 4,355,637						 3,683,693						 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 20,132,587		 41.5% C
Overtime	‐	ALL	DIVISIONS 4,022,239								 468,571											 	 359,917									 422,388								 519,311									 438,224									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 2,208,411					 54.9% C
Prevention	&	Education 1,214,116								 123,948											 	 90,653										 	 68,740									 	 110,698									 106,488									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 500,527									 41.2% C
Fleet	Maintenance 1,839,657								 164,116											 	 167,614									 117,114								 148,443									 147,217									 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 744,504									 40.5% C
Transfers	to	ERF	&	Facilities 1,223,000								 ‐																				 	 ‐																	 	 ‐																 	 1,223,000						 ‐																		 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 1,223,000					 100.0% C
Other	Uses ‐																				 	 ‐																				 	 ‐																	 	 ‐																 	 ‐																		 	 ‐																		 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 ‐																		 	 0.0% C

C
Total	Expenditures 65,043,218				 6,229,150							 5,446,301				 4,295,766			 6,923,046				 5,087,571				 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐										 	 ‐																			 	 27,981,834		 43.0% C

D.	TOTAL	CHANGE	BY	MONTH
[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) 3,000,681										 (5,625,423)								 (3,965,367)				 (931,367)							 18,964,924				 (310,160)									 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐																					 	 8,132,607								 D

E.	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	5/31/21 14,100,681$					 8,475,258$							 4,509,891$				 3,578,524$			 22,543,448$		 22,233,288$		 ‐$										 ‐$										 ‐$										 ‐$										 ‐$										 ‐$										 ‐$																			 	 19,232,607					 E

F.	Planned	Use	of	Savings ‐																						 	 ‐																						 	 ‐																				 	 F

G.	Carryforward	(E	+	F) 14,100,681							 8,475,258										 4,509,891						 3,578,524					 22,543,448				 22,233,288				 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐											 	 ‐																					 	 19,232,607					 G

Created by: Tanya Robacker 98



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
General	Fund,	EMS,	and	Reserve	Funds	as	of
5/31/2021 PRELIMINARY	BEGINNING	BALANCES‐	2020	YEAR	END	NOT	CLOSED

Col	A Col	B Col	C Col	D Col	E Col	F

SUMMARY	OF	CARRYFORWARD	‐	2021	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	‐	GENERAL	AND	EMS	FUNDS

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCES

Checkbook
Gen	Fund	&	EMS
(001	&	101)

Gen	Fund	&	
EMS	

Reserves
Reserve	Fund

(011)
ERF
(015)

Facilities
(050)

TOTAL	Gen	
Fund,	EMS	&	
Reserves

1. Beginning	Balance	1/1/2021 ‐$																									 ‐$																	 ‐$																	 1,601,716$					 276,512$							 1,878,228$					
2. Minimum	Cash	Flow	(Working	Capital	Reserve) 11,100,000											 11,100,000					
3. 5%	Operating	Reserve	(Revenue	Stabilization) 3,263,868						 3,263,868							
4. Unreserved	Carryforward 5,696,025						 5,696,025							
5. Total	Beginning	Balances 11,100,000									 5,696,025					 3,263,868					 1,601,716						 276,512								 21,938,121					

6. B.	REVENUE	(+) 36,114,441									 ‐																			 1,448														 1,037,196						 200,000								 37,353,085					

7. C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) 27,981,834									 ‐																			 ‐																			 1,117,827$			 53,993$								 29,153,654					

8.
D.	NET	CHANGE		[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) 8,132,607												 ‐																			 1,448														 (80,631)										 146,007								 8,199,431							

9.

E.	Preliminary	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	5/31/2021	
(Unaudited	and	subject	to	change) 19,232,607$							 5,696,025$		 3,265,316$		 1,521,085$			 422,519$					 30,137,551$		

Fund	Key:
10. 		Minimum	Cash	Flow	‐	Working	capital	reserve	that	gets	us	from	October	tax	payment	through	the	April	tax	payment.
11. 		5%	Operating	Reserve	‐	Revenue	stabilization/emergency	reserve	to	fund	expenditures	during	disasters,	moved	to	011	August	2020.
12. 		Unreserved	Carryforward	‐	Money	in	savings	in	the	fund,	available	for	use	in	the	same	manner	as	the	fund	it	resides	in.
13. 		Operating	Funds	(001	Gen	Fund	and	101	EMS	Fund)	‐	Available	to	cover	all	Salaries,	Benefits,	Supplies,	Services,	Capital	and	Debt.
14. 		Reserve	Fund	(011)	‐	Revenue	stabilization/emergency	reserve	to	fund	expenditures	during	disasters,	5	%	+	interest	as	of	August	2020.
15. 		ERF	/	Reserve	(015)	‐	Reserved	by	Board	Resolution	to	fund	replacement	costs	for	equipment	and	apparatus.
16. 		Facilities	(050)	‐	Reserved	by	Board	Resolution	to	fund	building	maintenance	and	repairs.

Created by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  299



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
ALL	Funds	as	of
5/31/2021

Col	A Col	B Col	C Col	D Col	E

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE

TOTAL	Gen	
Fund,	EMS	&	
Reserves

GEMT
(102)

Debt
(201)

Capital	Projects
(301)

Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALS

Beginning	Balance	1/1/2021	(Carryforward) 21,938,121$								 9,813,564$										 429,031$														 12,030,282$								 44,210,998$		
1. Total	Beginning	Balances 21,938,121								 9,813,564											 429,031														 12,030,282								 44,210,998				

2. B.	REVENUE	(+) 37,353,085								 4,976,762											 1,337,533											 4,301																				 43,671,681				

3. C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) 29,153,654								 ‐																									 ‐																									 (45,000)															 29,108,654				

4.
D.	NET	CHANGE	[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) 8,199,431											 4,976,762											 1,337,533											 49,301																	 14,563,027				

5.

E.	Preliminary	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	5/31/2021	
(Unaudited	and	subject	to	change) 30,137,551$						 14,790,326$						 1,766,564$								 12,079,583$						 58,774,024$		

‐																						 	
Fund	Key:

6. 		GEMT	Fund	(102)	‐	Reserved	revenue	from	medicaid	transports,	restricted	to	use	for	EMS	operating,	capital,	and	facility	costs
7. 		Debt	Fund	(201)	‐	Reserved	revenue	source	from	the	Excess	Levy,	restricted	to	use	for	GO	Bond	Debt	repayment	only
8. 		Capital	Project	Fund	(301)	‐	Reserved	revenue	from	the	GO	Bonds,	restricted	to	use	for	capital	facilities,	furnishings,	and	potentially	apparatus.	

Created by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  2100



FUND	301	CAPITAL	PROJECTS 39,534,817      

LIFE‐TO‐DATE	SPENDING 39,534,817      

updated	thru 5/31/21 0.00

Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Grand	Total
200 Administration

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 1,615 1,615

Sal & Benefits 56,368 219,744 262,889 119,060 658,060

54151 Legal Fees 20,500 11,957 1,870 20,000 54,327

54911 Contractual Services 78,483 90,681 83,530 252,693

200 Total 98,983 159,006 221,614 368,034 119,060 966,696

205 Central Stores

53146 Building Repair Parts (0) (0)

54191 Other Professional Services 8,971 8,971

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,995 10,995

205 Total 0 19,966 19,966

600 Station 60

53141 Operating Supplies 856 22 878

53146 Building Repair Parts 280 280

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,690 31,910 963 39,563

54111 Advertising 511 235 746

54191 Other Professional Services 14,677 14,293 7,007 8,387 44,365

54502 Other Operating Rental 164 2,865 1,647 2,198 6,874

54611 Insurance 5,500 13,000 18,500

54911 Contractual Services 13,821 22,605 82,514 27,060 2,534 148,534

56101 Land Acquisition 3,388 3,388

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 3,333,847 6,614,127 215,623 13,730 10,177,326

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,407 45,302 76,960 12,913 2,018 (49,520) 92,080

56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract (3,765) (3,765)

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 52,354 537,546 260,381 177,178 11,417 1,038,876

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 13,924 45,444 34,638 20,018 2,318 116,343

56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 35,234 35,234

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 85,389 48,601 1,255 (1,495) 133,750

56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 233,320 2,193 2,977 238,490

600 Total 70,685 701,932 3,851,481 7,229,470 269,667 19,241 (51,015) 12,091,462

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

101



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Grand	Total
601 Station 61

54151 Legal Fees 2,499 2,499

54911 Contractual Services 22,102 25,351 9,186 1,540 58,179

56101 Land Acquisition 13,279 2,462 801,096 816,837

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,651 13,350 18,001

56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 1,875 1,875

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 870 7,838 115,181 57,090 6,927 187,906

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 9,861 9,861

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 26,670 26,670

601 Total 870 47,870 169,664 893,082 8,467 1,875 1,121,827

602 Station 62

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 4,891 4,891

54911 Contractual Services 1,200 1,200

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 9,762 9,762

602 Total 0 15,853 15,853

603 Station 63

53146 Building Repair Parts 713 713

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 30,153 3,451 33,604

54111 Advertising 751 751

54151 Legal Fees 777 777

54191 Other Professional Services 46,636 8,434 18,121 7,433 1,000 81,625

54911 Contractual Services 13,224 23,571 3,353 40,148

56101 Land Acquisition 449,334 14,801 2,535 466,669

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 109 3,261,493 647,316 98,213 4,007,131

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 290 79,265 5,746 (5,693) (1,633) 77,975

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 8,483 251,374 150,545 40,721 8,392 459,515

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 27,839 22,098 783 50,720

56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 28,870 28,870

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,866 3,944 59,637 6,131 80,577

56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 30,930 30,930

603 Total 504,742 426,156 3,525,128 732,237 167,242 4,498 5,360,004

604 Station 64

54191 Other Professional Services 821 388 1,208

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 65,422 65,422

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 6,443 6,443

604 Total 821 6,830 65,422 73,072

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

102



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Grand	Total
605 Station 65

53502 Communication Equipment 5,747 5,747

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,558 11,558

605 Total 804 5,747 11,558 18,109

606 Station 66

53146 Building Repair Parts 0 0

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 0 0

54151 Legal Fees 0 0

54191 Other Professional Services (0) 0 0 (0)

54911 Contractual Services 0 0 0

56101 Land Acquisition 25,000 (25,000) (0)

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 0 0

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 11,036 (11,036) 0

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 (10,613) (0)

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0

606 Total 46,649 (46,649) 0 0 (0)

607 Station 67

54911 Contractual Services 18,333 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 110,000

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 7,846 9,426 17,272

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 1,554 1,554

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,763 11,763

607 Total 8,650 29,313 11,763 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 141,392

617 Training Center (67)

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 17,166 0 17,970

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0 0

617 Total 804 17,166 0 17,970

608 Station 68

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 13,041 13,041

608 Total 804 0 13,041 13,845

609 Station 69

54191 Other Professional Services 821 821

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 44,714 64,063 108,777

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,675 4,675

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,114 11,114

609 Total 49,389 821 11,114 64,063 125,386

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 3  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

103



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Grand	Total
650 Maint. Shop

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 5,655 5,655

650 Total 0 5,655 5,655

701 Station 71

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 993 993

54191 Other Professional Services 547 1,988 2,535

54502 Other Operating Rental 500 500

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 31,157 31,157

54912 Fees/Permits 580 580

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 17,937 1,877 19,815

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 1,190 1,190

56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 138,073 38,152 176,226

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 5,080 16,135 51,506 3,963 2,125 78,809

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 4,956 743 5,698

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 14,679 14,679

701 Total 23,017 23,408 241,517 3,963 40,277 332,182

702 Station 72

53146 Building Repair Parts 376 376

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 91 3,026 2,341 5,458

54111 Advertising 483 483

54151 Legal Fees 10,234 10,234

54191 Other Professional Services 9,736 1,850 5,360 19,415 36,361

54611 Insurance 8,000 8,000

54911 Contractual Services 15,736 3,386 24,547 134,663 211,598 56,986 446,916

56101 Land Acquisition 3,580,444 2,605 14,470 0 3,597,518

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 88,168 57,584 145,752

56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 260 24,205 26,520 214,807 49,723 (45,000) 270,515

56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 3,307,062 8,438,997 1,121,536 12,867,594

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 2,055 80,465 346,712 273,299 277,621 189,739 151,077 1,320,968

56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 39,378 40,720 84,876 28,536 53,034 257,157

56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 7,500 21,150 1,539 30,189

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 40,500 83,281 123,781

56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 1,366 1,366

54941 Printing & Binding 197 197

54731 Electricity 552 552

702 Total 2,055 3,707,954 463,531 370,642 4,049,533 8,997,603 1,577,100 (45,000) 19,123,417

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 4  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

104



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Grand	Total
703 Station 73

54191 Other Professional Services 2,800 12,836 15,636

54911 Contractual Services 840 840

54912 Fees/Permits 600 600

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 80,579 80,579

56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,243 250 4,493

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 5,831 5,831

703 Total 3,400 5,083 6,081 12,836 80,579 107,979

Grand Total 98,983 870,875 5,141,235 8,721,217 9,397,956 4,618,940 9,105,613 1,624,998 (45,000) 39,534,817

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 5  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

105



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Type Acct Desc Vendor Memo 01 02 03 04 05

Exp 51102 Part Time GARD11050 GARDEN, WAYNE J         TOT. 17,167.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,167.73

Part Time Total 17,167.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,167.73

51102 Total 17,167.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,167.73

51201 Overtime ANDE03230 ANDERSON, DENNIS M      TOT. 0.00 0.00 147.83 665.22 739.14 0.00 1,552.19

ARON10160 ARONOW, CHRISTIAN A     TOT. 0.00 166.95 169.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 336.22

AUVI12010 AUVIL, MICHAEL E        TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 678.20 0.00 0.00 678.20

BACA02140 BACA, JOHN              TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.37 0.00

BAKE11280 BAKER, WILLIAM D        TOT. 137.36 140.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 277.73

BELL06020 BELLERIVE, ROGER M      TOT. 0.00 123.56 0.00 122.31 0.00 0.00 245.87

BENN09240 BENNING, DAVID M        TOT. 0.00 137.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.44

BERD04150 BERDAN, KEVIN M         TOT. 588.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 588.30

BERD11180 BERDAN, SCOTT R         TOT. 0.00 142.99 141.73 978.78 814.95 2,957.87 2,078.45

BEST07180 BEST, BLUE J            TOT. 0.00 153.03 153.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 306.06

BRAG02260 BRAGG, DAVID B          TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.06 120.83 0.00 241.89

BRON03130 BRONOSKE, MATTHEW J     TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.89 0.00 0.00 141.89

BROW03260 BROWN, TYLER T          TOT. 0.00 299.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 299.78

BROW04280 BROWN, JASON K          TOT. 124.85 130.40 0.00 0.00 723.85 0.00 979.10

BURK07120 BURKE, RYAN K           TOT. 0.00 254.56 0.00 1,627.79 0.00 0.00 1,882.35

CABL02060 CABLE, MICHAEL A        TOT. 0.00 0.00 96.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.10

CABL08140 CABLE, JEFFREY P        TOT. 270.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.87

CARD12140 CARDINAL, WILLIAM T     TOT. 0.00 292.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 292.90

CASE09220 CASE, STEVEN J          TOT. 122.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.01

CHRI04250 CHRISTIANSON, BRYAN D   TOT. 0.00 0.00 612.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 612.98

COKL05160 COKL, ERICK M           TOT. 0.00 329.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 329.68

COUR06190 COURTNEY, LUKE P        TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.76 0.00 749.76

COUR08040 COURTNEY, WESLEY P      TOT. 3,536.39 262.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,799.25

CRAF04130 CRAFT JR, RICHARD       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.66 0.00 0.00 118.66

CRAI04100 CRAIG, CHRISTOPHER T    TOT. 0.00 0.00 123.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.94

CURR11200 CURRIE, MATTHEW A       TOT. 147.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.51

CUTH08310 CUTHBERT, SHAUN D       TOT. 0.00 117.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.39

DEVE02150 DEVEGLIO, PAUL M        TOT. 1,359.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,359.30

DEVI06170 DEVINE, JEFFREY A       TOT. 0.00 236.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.68

DORM03250 DORMAIER, MARIAH L      TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 667.74 0.00

DULA04240 DULAS, ANTHONY P        TOT. 1,714.81 138.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,853.40

EDWA05020 EDWARDS, WAYNE R        TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,363.41 0.00 1,107.79 1,363.41

ELFE05240 ELFERT, BENJAMIN J      TOT. 0.00 249.12 0.00 0.00 701.63 0.00 950.75

ESTE10290 ESTES, BRIAN D          TOT. 0.00 0.00 278.32 0.00 2,156.98 1,426.39 2,435.30

FARR03180 FARRIS, JOSHUA L        TOT. 0.00 139.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139.74

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

106



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 51201 Overtime FERR08150 FERRIER, BRIAN S        TOT. 269.92 359.27 1,002.26 2,004.53 0.00 175.75 3,635.98

FIEL04230 FIELDMAN, SCOTT J       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.07 0.00 119.07

FORD03060 FORD, CHRISTOPHER A     TOT. 0.00 0.00 84.19 90.74 0.00 0.00 174.93

FRAN10200 FRANZ, JONATHON G       TOT. 0.00 303.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303.50

GACI11090 GACIOCH, STANLEY J      TOT. 184.69 188.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 372.89

GARN03200 GARNER, JOHN            TOT. 0.00 0.00 136.24 132.52 0.00 0.00 268.76

GILK10180 GILKEY, MALAC S         TOT. 0.00 123.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.04

GOUG05180 GOUGH, JAMES L          TOT. 0.00 140.09 140.09 1,272.49 0.00 0.00 1,552.67

GRAB05020 GRABINSKI, BRENT E      TOT. 0.00 125.85 125.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.07

GREE06100 GREEN, DONALD L         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.75 0.00 0.00 120.75

GROA07250 GROAT, RANDAL C         TOT. 153.55 156.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 880.20 310.03

HACK05250 HACKETT, BRIAN D        TOT. 0.00 118.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.99

HALL12280 HALL, CORBIN M          TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 873.71 0.00

HAMM01040 HAMMOND, STEVEN D       TOT. 344.22 145.40 1,702.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,192.29

HARR03040 HARRUFF, PAUL W         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.12 135.12 0.00 270.24

HARR09170 HARRIS, VICTOR J        TOT. 3,626.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,626.65

HELL02230 HELLEY, WYATT K         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 946.26 0.00 946.26

HODG05220 HODGES, DONALD L        TOT. 872.51 141.57 143.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,157.14

HOLL03120 HOLLAND, FLINT R        TOT. 0.00 118.43 0.00 118.43 0.00 0.00 236.86

HOLL07020 HOLLSTROM, SCOTT J      TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 628.84 0.00 628.84

HOLM03060 HOLM, ALEXANDER J       TOT. 0.00 0.00 274.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.97

HOPE07010 HOPE, DENNIS H          TOT. 0.00 130.73 0.00 130.73 0.00 0.00 261.46

HOWE11090 HOWELL, JASON D         TOT. 1,030.41 116.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 743.00 1,147.19

HRIV04120 HRIVNAK, EDMOND J       TOT. 0.00 134.64 129.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 263.93

HUCK06270 HUCKE, KEVIN C          TOT. 0.00 138.43 139.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 277.52

HUDS04230 HUDSPETH, STEPHEN       TOT. 0.00 135.38 136.71 0.00 1,345.42 0.00 1,617.51

HUDS09150 HUDSON, KYLER           TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 739.50 602.17 0.00 1,341.67

HYAT03230 HYATT, DIANE M          TOT. 137.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.47

INGL04090 INGLIN, DUANE M         TOT. 305.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 305.53

IRWI12310 IRWIN, SEAN S           TOT. 0.00 144.12 148.12 0.00 294.96 0.00 587.20

JACK04070 JACKSON, ADAM D         TOT. 0.00 374.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.73

JACK04190 JACKSON, AMY B          TOT. 23.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.78

JAME08270 JAMES, AARON J          TOT. 135.85 139.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.92

JAUR05250 JAURIGUE, RICKY         TOT. 0.00 0.00 1,361.92 0.00 697.09 0.00 2,059.01

JETT10170 JETTER, MEGAN J         TOT. 0.00 94.30 94.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.60

JOHN05180 JOHNSON, MICHAEL L      TOT. 0.00 0.00 245.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.45

JOHN07230 JOHNSTON, BRICE A       TOT. 0.00 169.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169.27

JOHN10210 JOHNSTON, CHESTER L     TOT. 0.00 0.00 212.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.88

JONE10310 JONES, JACK E           TOT. 0.00 144.93 144.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.86

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

107



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 51201 Overtime JUAR03120 JUAREZ, WOODY W         TOT. 2,354.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,354.92

KAVA12210 KAVANAUGH, JAMIE K      TOT. 0.00 0.00 461.88 479.03 0.00 499.57 940.91

KLUB04030 KLUBE, TAMRA A          TOT. 0.00 252.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.48

KOND11050 KONDRA, MICHAEL L       TOT. 504.47 195.84 0.00 195.84 0.00 0.00 896.15

KOUS12290 KOUSETTIS, STELIOS      TOT. 0.00 105.80 108.37 438.59 0.00 1,100.13 652.76

KREK10100 KREKLING, JEFFREY S     TOT. 0.00 0.00 307.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 307.05

KUEH10230 KUEHLTHAU, ERIC J       TOT. 1,657.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657.53

KUZA10160 KUZARO, CORY R          TOT. 0.00 0.00 134.54 134.54 0.00 0.00 269.08

LAMB10110 LAMBERT, LOGAN C        TOT. 0.00 0.00 212.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.90

LAWS04090 LAWSON, DENNIS J        TOT. 380.20 195.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 576.04

LEVE10200 LEVENSELLER, BRIAN P    TOT. 0.00 238.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 238.58

LONG05260 LONG, THOMAS P          TOT. 0.00 143.00 141.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.09

LUCE06290 LUCEY, MICHAEL          TOT. 0.00 233.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 233.49

LUKE08170 LUKE, JOSHUA A          TOT. 0.00 131.81 0.00 126.08 0.00 0.00 257.89

MADI02210 MADISON, DANIKA B       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.23 0.00 0.00 126.23

MADI02270 MADISON, RYAN E         TOT. 0.00 0.00 121.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.68

MANG11020 MANGAN, JEREMY W        TOT. 0.00 196.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.63

MARQ11140 MARQUARDT, PATRICK D    TOT. 0.00 125.54 124.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.46

MART05180 MARTINAZZI, REBECCAH A  TOT. 0.00 235.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 235.58

MART09130 MARTIN, KYLE D          TOT. 0.00 124.94 1,040.36 0.00 0.00 1,524.08 1,165.30

MART12050 MARTINSON, RODNEY L     TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.96 131.71 0.00 265.67

MCAD06090 MCADAMS, JAMES B        TOT. 305.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 305.53

MCAF01180 MCAFEE, ANDREW B        TOT. 0.00 173.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.68

MCDO03170 MCDONALD, MICHAEL       TOT. 0.00 0.00 238.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 238.60

MCDO08100 MCDOWELL, MATTHEW       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 370.85 0.00 370.85

MCFA07170 MCFADDEN, JOEL S        TOT. 0.00 0.00 820.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.62

MCGA08140 MCGAVRAN, DONAL R       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 419.07 1,040.01 0.00 1,459.08

MCGR11300 MCGRATH, ROSS M         TOT. 0.00 246.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246.07

MCIN02010 MCINTYRE, KEVIN J       TOT. 0.00 0.00 159.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.38

MCKI02200 MCKINNON, JACOB         TOT. 525.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.47

MCKI09240 MCKINNON, ROGER W       TOT. 0.00 401.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 908.65 401.95

MCNE09230 MCNEALLEY, ERIC J       TOT. 0.00 0.00 150.71 150.71 0.00 0.00 301.42

MOE04030 MOE, ANDREW A           TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.12 0.00 0.00 284.12

MOOR09280 MOOR, ZACHARY D         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,015.90 0.00

MUNR10020 MUNRO, SCOTT G          TOT. 425.26 145.31 2,730.93 5,149.40 2,520.81 4,704.87 10,971.71

MURP09030 MURPHY, PHILIP R        TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 551.04 0.00

N/A..N/A OT TO COVID JL 4,756.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,756.03

N/A..N/A COVID Hourly to Academy Hourly (105.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (105.00)

NAUB09110 NAUBERT, FRANK C        TOT. 0.00 291.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 291.02

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 3  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

108



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 51201 Overtime NELS02190 NELSON, JUSTIN          TOT. 0.00 119.94 0.00 1,096.78 889.04 1,109.52 2,105.76

NIEL03170 NIELSON, JENNETT S      TOT. 0.00 153.08 153.08 0.00 880.23 0.00 1,186.39

NODA03310 NODAL, SOLON            TOT. 0.00 120.56 120.59 553.06 703.02 0.00 1,497.23

NOLL08130 NOLL, TODD M            TOT. 335.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.73

NORD03280 NORDLUND, MARK S        TOT. 824.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.62

OHIR07230 OHIRA, JOEY Y           TOT. 0.00 0.00 130.35 131.46 0.00 0.00 261.81

ORSE08240 ORSETH, RYAN            TOT. 115.83 121.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 551.40 237.04

OTOO08280 O'TOOLE, JUSTIN         TOT. 0.00 306.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306.17

PATT10300 PATTERSON, BROOKS R     TOT. 0.00 0.00 735.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 735.85

PFEI11100 PFEIFFER, MATTHEW E     TOT. 0.00 98.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.64

PHAN08260 PHAN, BRYAN C           TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 608.42 0.00 608.42

POWE03090 POWER, JEFFREY J        TOT. 305.53 191.59 191.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 688.71

PUGH03310 PUGH, JEFFREY S         TOT. 0.00 145.51 0.00 145.51 0.00 0.00 291.02

REDF09140 REDFIELD, LARRY D       TOT. 0.00 0.00 923.72 1,328.17 1,020.02 1,612.09 3,271.91

REIN08050 REINKE, CHRISTIAN D     TOT. 0.00 106.37 105.81 0.00 0.00 630.64 212.18

RENN06010 RENNER, MATTHEW S       TOT. 0.00 84.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.19

RICH10210 RICHMOND, CHRISTOPHER L TOT. 0.00 209.07 0.00 0.00 529.06 0.00 738.13

RIOU07180 RIOUX, TIMOTHY J        TOT. 0.00 0.00 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.42

RIVE04040 RIVERA, AARON J         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.16 0.00

ROSE10280 ROSENLUND, ADAM G       TOT. 0.00 175.06 0.00 175.06 0.00 0.00 350.12

SALA11060 SALAHUDDIN, AISHA       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 685.72 1,416.97 1,197.84 2,102.69

SANT01190 SANTOS, MATTHEW D       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.68 0.00 0.00 273.68

SCHM04170 SCHMIDT, MARK A         TOT. 0.00 124.95 125.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.54

SEVE05200 SEVERE, LETANIA P       TOT. 0.00 116.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.75

SHEP11240 SHEPARD, BENJAMIN T     TOT. 0.00 142.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.64

SIMM08080 SIMMONS, JASON D        TOT. 993.34 0.00 0.00 1,154.52 0.00 0.00 2,147.86

SMIT03150 SMITH, KYLE L           TOT. 0.00 0.00 123.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.30

SMIT06250 SMITH, ROBERT S         TOT. 0.00 137.44 137.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 274.88

SNYD02280 SNYDER, JOSEPH S        TOT. 0.00 106.11 106.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.56

SOBO06010 SOBOLE, JAMES A         TOT. 498.68 292.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 791.55

SOEL07150 SOELLING, JOHN E        TOT. 0.00 0.00 119.95 0.00 121.23 0.00 241.18

SOKO06070 SOKOLOV, OLEG V         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.82 0.00

STAN05260 STANLEY, EVAN           TOT. 1,606.00 0.00 281.36 0.00 638.75 672.50 2,526.11

STED11150 STEDMAN, ANTHONY J      TOT. 0.00 142.89 142.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 285.78

STOL07110 STOLTENBERG, KIM M      TOT. 0.00 0.00 272.36 0.00 964.66 2,277.22 1,237.02

TAYL07290 TAYLOR, ROBERT T        TOT. 1,609.94 139.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,472.88 1,749.03

TAYL12310 TAYLOR, DAVID S         TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,353.98 0.00

TENN03070 TENNISON, JOSEPH C      TOT. 1,684.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,684.65

THOM05100 THOMPSON, MARVIN K      TOT. 0.00 126.00 126.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.00

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 4  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

109



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 51201 Overtime THOM06230 THOMAS, BYRON K         TOT. 1,352.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,352.12

THOM11090 THOMPSON, REED          TOT. 0.00 248.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 248.21

TISS01300 TISSUE, DANA R          TOT. 0.00 317.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.63

TOVA09280 TOVAR, FRANCISCO L      TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,095.95 1,171.58 0.00 2,267.53

VAND10060 VANDERSTAAY, KORY       TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 361.60 0.00 453.47 361.60

VERE10310 VERELLEN, DAVID W       TOT. 0.00 0.00 307.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 307.22

VINI08310 VINING, KELLY J         TOT. 137.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.32

WADD09200 WADDELL, AARON G        TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,459.36 0.00

WAGN12250 WAGNER, SETH J          TOT. 0.00 140.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.11

WALT03310 WALTERS, QUAID P        TOT. 0.00 104.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.53

WATA03160 WATAMURA, BRADLEY T     TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.22 149.50 150.78 297.72

WEND07300 WENDT, FRED W           TOT. 0.00 282.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.78

WHIT07260 WHITE, NATHAN A         TOT. 615.50 0.00 236.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 851.54

WILL02260 WILLIAMS, RONALD D      TOT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,605.42 834.86 0.00 2,440.28

WILL04150 WILLIAMSON, TROY D      TOT. 1,677.11 0.00 282.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,960.05

WILL05290 WILLADSON, KEVIN J      TOT. 1,344.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,344.37

WILS09050 WILSON, DANIEL O        TOT. 0.00 119.93 0.00 117.09 0.00 0.00 237.02

WOOD07110 WOOD, JACQUELYN N       TOT. 151.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 0.00 153.21

YARB12160 YARBROUGH, KYLE W       TOT. 0.00 0.00 242.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.13

Overtime Total 39,142.42 14,770.12 19,699.70 27,071.94 24,768.71 34,023.72 125,452.89

51201 Total 39,142.42 14,770.12 19,699.70 27,071.94 24,768.71 34,023.72 125,452.89

52001 FICA/Medicare N/A..N/A EMS 69.22 6.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.69

N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 1,742.94 204.98 288.30 393.77 362.09 502.60 2,992.08

FICA/Medicare Total 1,812.16 211.45 288.30 393.77 362.09 502.60 3,067.77

52001 Total 1,812.16 211.45 288.30 393.77 362.09 502.60 3,067.77

52002 Retirement N/A..N/A EMS 264.70 24.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.99

N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 1,646.77 785.76 1,088.87 1,494.70 1,364.66 1,893.53 6,380.76

Retirement Total 1,911.47 810.05 1,088.87 1,494.70 1,364.66 1,893.53 6,669.75

52002 Total 1,911.47 810.05 1,088.87 1,494.70 1,364.66 1,893.53 6,669.75

52003 Medical/Dental N/A..N/A EMS 5.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.50

N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 41.67 16.42 17.83 0.00 0.31 0.00 76.23

Medical/Dental Total 47.17 16.42 17.83 0.00 0.31 0.00 81.73

52003 Total 47.17 16.42 17.83 0.00 0.31 0.00 81.73

52005 L & I N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 3.39 2.47 2.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.53

L & I Total 3.39 2.47 2.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.53

52005 Total 3.39 2.47 2.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.53

52010 Personal Protectiv AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL GOGGLES   Sells 140.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.13

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL GOGGLES SolidWo 483.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 483.35

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL GOGGLES 623.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 623.50

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 5  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

110



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 52010 Personal Protectiv AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL Safety Goggles 1,757.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,757.90

GRAIPART Grainger Parts 49YV88 Safety G 0.00 6,475.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,475.31

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc SURGICAL MASKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,209.44 0.00 7,209.44

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc H&S surgical f 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,802.36 0.00 0.00 1,802.36

MALLCOMP Mallory Company ADVANTAGE 3200 17,835.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,835.90

MALLCOMP Mallory Company NECK Gaiter 395.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395.64

MALLCOMP Mallory Company CREDIT MASKS P (5,308.78) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,308.78)

MALLCOMP Mallory Company FACE mask 6,516.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,516.96

MALLCOMP Mallory Company SPECTACLE KITS 5,093.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,093.87

MALLCOMP Mallory Company RESPIRATOR 320 2,400.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.99

MALLCOMP Mallory Company MASK LARGE 1,886.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,886.49

MALLCOMP Mallory Company MASK MEDIUM, A 22,466.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,466.37

MALLCOMP Mallory Company MSA RESPIRATOR 6,859.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,859.96

MALLCOMP Mallory Company MASK Full Face 4,287.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,287.47

MALLCOMP Mallory Company PPE GOGGLES 494.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 494.55

MALLCOMP Mallory Company goggles 98.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.91

MALLCOMP Mallory Safety HS BAXN    SAFE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,088.01 0.00 1,088.01

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR LAB COAT, XXL 3,897.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,897.05

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 EYECOFSO/MSA LENSES 747.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 747.32

EYECOFSO EYECARE OF SOUT lenses for MSA 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00

Personal Protective Equipment Total 70,707.58 6,475.31 0.00 1,802.36 8,297.45 0.00 87,282.70

52010 Total 70,707.58 6,475.31 0.00 1,802.36 8,297.45 0.00 87,282.70

52019 WA Paid Family & N/A..N/A EMS 5.76 0.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.39

N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 69.34 20.95 29.14 40.08 36.59 50.80 196.10

WA Paid Family & Medical Leave Total 75.10 21.58 29.14 40.08 36.59 50.80 202.49

52019 Total 75.10 21.58 29.14 40.08 36.59 50.80 202.49

53101 Office Supplies 000005 AMZN MKTP US*MN PRINTER FOR TE 54.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.94

000249 OFFICE DEPOT #3 FLOOR MAT, INK 38.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.45

N/A..N/A JUL 2020/DIV 650 COST NOT ELIG (93.39) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (93.39)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020/STAPINC/3444246752 (25.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25.32)

STAPINC STAPLES INC. ADDRESS LABELS 71 25.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.32

Office Supplies Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53101 Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53141 Operating Supplie 000005 AMZN MKTP US*MN HEPA FILTERS 68.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.26

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL S/H FOR DUST MA 5.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.50

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL TOOTHPASTE 8.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.70

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL 50 surgical mas 181.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.35

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL DUST MASK 50/BX 1,581.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,581.90

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL Deodorant 13.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.12

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 6  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

111



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 53141 Operating Supplie AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL TOOTHBRUSHES 4.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.87

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL WASHCLOTHS 40.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.92

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL BATH TOWELS 247.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.28

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL PILLOWS 224.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.20

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL SHEETS 355.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355.80

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL Liquid Handsoap 65.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.74

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL BODY WASH 56.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.38

CPFREFT Central Pierce 6 MIL REUSABLE 1,088.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,088.75

CPFREFT Central Pierce 6 mil gowns 435.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.50

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust ALCOHOL WIPES 615.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615.44

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust respirator wip 461.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 461.58

GALLS Galls Incorpora IC1034 30 HAND 5,244.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,244.54

GRAIPART Grainger Parts GOWNS, DISPOSAB 12,213.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,213.63

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR BV FILTERS 111.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.13

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR FRT MASKS 18.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.63

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR masks surgical 496.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 496.36

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 MEDLINDU/1908436090 (514.99) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (514.99)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 MULTI (1,768.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,768.75)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 GRAIPART/9512843393 (11,476.04) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,476.04)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 MULT COVID SUPPLIES (24,174.99) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,174.99)

ULIN ULINE INC HS LABELS, WHITE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.18 0.00 44.18

000286 UNION JACK 6 MIL REUSABLE GOWN 10,997.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,997.50

000286 UNION JACK 6 mil gowns 4,399.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,399.00

CHUCKALS Chuckals Inc purell wipes 215.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.03

Operating Supplies Total 1,216.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.18 0.00 1,260.52

53141 Total 1,216.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.18 0.00 1,260.52

53142 Equipment Repair 000005 AMZN MKTP US*MN HEPA FILTERS 54.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.94

Equipment Repair Parts Total 54.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.94

53142 Total 54.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.94

53143 Vehicle Repair Pa 000011 LOWES #02734* GORILLA TAPE 65.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.85

Vehicle Repair Parts Total 65.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.85

53143 Total 65.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.85

53151 Medications BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi VALVED HOLDING 179.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.14

BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi 58‐98510  INHA 89.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.57

BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi 11469 INHALER 2,969.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,969.70

Medications Total 3,238.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,238.41

53151 Total 3,238.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,238.41

53171 Food 000100 COSTCO WHSE #06 FOOD ITEMS FOR 564.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.83

Food Total 564.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.83

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 7  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

112



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 53171 Total 564.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.83

53198 Inventory AIRGAS Airgas Nor Pac CARTRIDGE, P100 2,763.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,763.11

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL COVERALLS, TYVE 2,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,196.00

BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi HAND SANITIZER 1.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.41

BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi GLOVES, NITRIL 16,558.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,558.65

BOUNTREE Bound Tree Medi GERMICIDAL SUP 1,153.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.68

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust CARTRIDGE, P10 2,156.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,156.23

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust COVERALLS, TYV 72,257.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,257.88

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust SHOE/BOOT COVE 1,318.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,318.80

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust MASK, N95 PART 36,926.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,926.40

GALLS Galls Incorpora HAND SANITIZER 3,656.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,656.26

GRAIPART Grainger Parts GOWNS, DISPOSAB 2,750.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.31

GRAIPART Grainger Parts CARTRIDGE, P100 1,601.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,601.25

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc GLOVES, NITRIL 5,372.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,330.60 0.00 15,703.06

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc GOWNS, DISPOSA 8,901.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,901.90

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc GERMICIDAL SUP 427.29 708.20 0.00 141.64 0.00 0.00 1,277.13

LIFEASSI Life‐Assist Inc 02 MAX BITRAC 3,494.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,494.82

LOWECOMP Lowe's Companie DISINFECTANT S 152.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.95

MALLCOMP Mallory Company CARTRIDGE, P10 4,961.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,961.22

MALLCOMP Mallory Company GOWNS, DISPOSA 824.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.25

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR BVM FILTER DYN 185.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.71

MEDLINDU MEDLINE INDUSTR GOWNS, DISPOSA 4,909.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,909.78

MESNORT MES NORTHWEST MASK, surgical/d 6,082.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,082.70

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 MEDLINDU/1908436090 514.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514.99

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 GRAIPART/9512843393 11,476.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,476.04

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 MULT COVID SUPPLIES 24,174.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,174.99

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 AMAZON/1QVHL3KDYXNK 181.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.35

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 AMAZON/1QVHL3KDN3FP 1,587.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,587.40

N/A..N/A JUL 2020/MESNORT/IN1453055 4.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.39

CHUCKALS Chuckals Inc MASK, CONE STYLE 7,556.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,556.72

CHUCKALS Chuckals Inc HAND SANITIZER/PE 1,086.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,086.37

CHUCKALS Chuckals Inc GERMICIDAL SUPER 333.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 333.13

Inventory Total 225,568.44 708.20 0.00 141.64 10,330.60 0.00 236,748.88

53198 Total 225,568.44 708.20 0.00 141.64 10,330.60 0.00 236,748.88

53501 Small Tools/Equip 000004 AMAZON.COM*M62U TABLETS FOR CO 1,846.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,846.28

000005 AMZN MKTP US*MN AIR PURIFIER 241.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.77

000025 THE HOME DEPOT ELECTRICAL CORD 1,084.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,084.77

000025 THE HOME DEPOT POTABLE WATER S 180.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.02

000044 MCLENDONS HA‐ P PLUG END FOR P 16.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.47

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 8  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

113



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 53501 Small Tools/Equip 000044 MCLENDONS HA‐ P RV PLUG ENDS F 92.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92.28

000259 BULLETPROOF HIT NECK GAITER 4,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,794.00

AIRGAS Airgas Nor Pac MSA ADVANTAGE 2 1,194.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.17

AIRGAS Airgas Nor Pac SHIPPING & HAND 104.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.20

AIRGAS Airgas Nor Pac MSA RESPIRATORS 379.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 379.59

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL PHONE RECORDER 142.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.84

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL Safety Goggles 2,109.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,109.50

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL LANDLINE PHONE 349.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.48

AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL Wireless Headse 148.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.32

CPFREFT Central Pierce NECK GAITER 474.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 474.61

CPFREFT Central Pierce lenses for MSA 108.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.90

CPFREFT Central Pierce HAND HELD SPRAY 1,697.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,697.53

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust Large Respirat 196.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.72

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust 1013188 Med LS 1,147.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,147.36

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust Small Respirat 22.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.38

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust Med Respirator 363.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 363.33

FASTINDU Fastenal Indust P100 Air filte 431.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 431.24

GUEN06130 Mark Guenthner STN60 COMBO GAT 17.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.54

LOWECOMP Lowe's Companie CHAIR FOR TRAI 125.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.15

LOWECOMP Lowe's Companie 32 GAL GARBAGE 112.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112.63

MALLCOMP Mallory Company 7 medium (P/N 1,714.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,714.99

MALLCOMP Mallory Safety scba Medium adv 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,879.29 0.00 0.00 1,879.29

MCLEHARD McLendon Hardwa RV PLUG END FO 61.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.19

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 EYECOFSO/MSA LENSES (747.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (747.32)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 AIRGAS/9100002550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

N/A..N/A MAR 2020 INVB11471366 SHIINTER (2,550.03) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,550.03)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020 EYECOFSO/63905/63914/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

N/A..N/A JUL 2020/DIV 210 COST NOT ELIG (63,421.12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63,421.12)

N/A..N/A JUL 2020/DIV 300 COST NOT ELIG (148.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (148.32)

N/A..N/A AUG 2020 CHUCKALS 10303530 JL 9,427.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,427.61

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION USB EXTENDERS( 71.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.44

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION Microsoft SURF 3,764.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,764.28

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION Surface Pro 7 13,143.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,143.99

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION EXTENDED SVC P 1,559.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,559.81

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION SURFACE PRO PL 7,886.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,886.36

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION 10 monitors fo 2,913.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,913.89

SHIINTER SHI INTERNATION 7 SURFACE COVE 850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00

STRUCOMM STRUCTURED COMM Covid‐19 order 33,935.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,935.10

ULIN ULINE INC CREDIT SHIPPING P002 (15.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.33)

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 9  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

114



2020‐21 COVID EXPENSES  01 02 03 04 05

LIFE‐TO‐DATE THRO5/31/2021

2020 Total 2021 Grand Total

Exp 53501 Small Tools/Equip ULIN ULINE INC MILK JUGS FOR SANITI 125.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.93

USBANKBU US Bank Busines RV CONNECTION 23.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.93

BLACKBOX BLACK BOX NETWO STN72 EMERG TR 2,274.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,274.93

BLACKBOX BLACK BOX NETWO 6 CABLE RUNS S 1,155.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,155.91

BLACKBOX BLACK BOX NETWO USB Cables run 348.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 348.04

EYECOFSO EYECARE OF SOUT lenses for MSA 1,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,180.00

FEDERESO Federal Resourc HAND HELD SPRA 17,146.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,146.80

Small Tools/Equipment Total 48,083.16 0.00 0.00 1,879.29 0.00 0.00 49,962.45

53501 Total 48,083.16 0.00 0.00 1,879.29 0.00 0.00 49,962.45

54191 Other Professiona 000276 VIMEO.COM VIMEO ‐‐ 12 MONTH SU 840.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.73

Other Professional Services Total 840.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.73

54191 Total 840.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.73

54311 Lodging 000004 AMAZON.COM*M62U P. STUEVE OCT1 306.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306.70

000373 BEST WESTERN WE STUEVE PAUL LO 786.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 786.69

Lodging Total 1,093.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,093.39

54311 Total 1,093.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,093.39

54902 Subscriptions 000304 CLEARTRIAGE MON ClearTriage Su 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00

Subscriptions Total 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00

54902 Total 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00

54911 Contractual Servic N/A..N/A Fire Suppression 0.00 0.08 0.05 0.00 0.41 0.47 1.01

Contractual Services Total 0.00 0.08 0.05 0.00 0.41 0.47 1.01

54911 Total 0.00 0.08 0.05 0.00 0.41 0.47 1.01

Exp Total 411,818.11 23,015.68 21,126.56 32,823.78 45,205.00 36,471.12 570,460.25

Grand Total 411,818.11 23,015.68 21,126.56 32,823.78 45,205.00 36,471.12 570,460.25

6/23/2021

Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 10  of  10 COVID EXPENSES_2021‐05.xlsx

115



2021 Board Discretionary Fund Activity

Beginning Balance: 250,000.00      

Request for Funds: Approved: Amount: Rejected
Replace Damaged SCBA's 2/22/2021 23,000.00      
Moss Adams Consulting for GEMT 3/22/2021 20,000.00      
Website Upgrades 4/26/2021 30,000.00      

Total Requests to date: (73,000.00)     

Remaining Funds Available as of: 5/31/2021 177,000.00    

05-2021 Financial Status Report

116



MONTH COLLECTIONS
OUTSTANDING

 
 

REG LEVY FBC EMS LEVY EXCESS LEVY TOTAL-MONTH
Total Collected 

YTD
*TAXES LEVIED / 
OUTSTANDING

65,467,441.00         2021 Budget
January $41,127.80 $36,595.34 $17,292.10 $3,966.68 $98,981.92 $98,981.92 $65,368,459.08
February $485,385.08 $442,904.14 $191,718.01 $42,479.34 $1,162,486.57 $1,162,486.57 $64,205,972.51
March $1,241,468.42 $1,140,800.29 $490,689.14 $109,530.19 $2,982,488.04 $2,982,488.04 $61,223,484.47
April $11,300,531.77 $9,491,277.47 $4,459,312.23 $1,011,219.99 $26,262,341.46 $26,262,341.46 $34,961,143.01
May $1,894,282.39 $1,774,777.69 $747,973.09 $170,071.95 $4,587,105.12 $4,587,105.12 $30,374,037.89 Amount to collect
June
July
August
September
October
November 
December

Total Taxes YTD $14,962,795.46 $12,886,354.93 $5,906,984.57 $1,337,268.15 $35,093,403.11

*includes $0.94 (Regular), $0.37 (EMS) and Benefit Assessment

TAX & FBC COLLECTIONS MONTHLY

05-2021 Financial Status Report

117



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  TRANSPORT COLLECTIONS

MONTH
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS
GEMT 

COLLECTIONS
Total Collected 

YTD

BUDGET LESS 
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS

10,029,900.00       2021 Budget
January $249,403.26 $311,721.78 $561,125.04 $9,780,496.74
February $180,010.41 $221,924.64 $401,935.05 $9,600,486.33
March $359,915.15 $688,623.47 $1,048,538.62 $9,240,571.18
April $460,130.67 $3,494,850.98 $3,954,981.65 $8,780,440.51
May $230,069.72 $238,623.51 $468,693.23 $8,550,370.79 Amount to collect
June
July
August  
September  
October
November 
December

Total YTD $1,479,529.21 $4,955,744.38 $6,435,273.59

05-2021 Financial Status Report

118



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021 

Item Title:  Information Technology Division Report 

Attachments:  KPIs 

Submitted by: Jay Kay  
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
 

1) IT Key Performance Indicators (attached) 
a. Of Note: 

i. Resolved 360 Consortium-Wide Trouble Tickets and Requests 
ii. Resolved 498 Consortium-Wide Helpdesk Calls 
iii. 0 COVID-19 Consortium-Wide Tickets 
iv. 19 On-Station Support Visits 
v. Tier 1 Application Availability: 100.00% 
vi. 2020 Network Availability: 100.00% 
vii. 885 Active User Accounts  
viii. Attachment included 

b. IT was short-handed three of the four weeks of May by three  
 

2) Projects Completed: 
a. 24 Scheduled Projects for 2021. 

i. Major Projects in Process 
ii. The following major projects are under way: 

1. Continued UcaaS implementation 
2. Development of Health & Safety Workflows 
3. Planning for the Consortium-wide O365 - Exchange Upgrade 
4. Coordinate and assist implementation of One Solution Hot Fix 53 
5. Develop plan Gig Harbor SharePoint Migration Plan 
6. Continue working with Graham to recover Comcast over payment 
7. Continued Network Administrator position replacement 
 

119



2021 CPFR IT KPI's Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Tier 1 Application Availability:
ePCR/RMS/MPS/BIAS Availability (Hours) 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 14400.00
Actual Availability (Hours) 2,879.00 2,880.00 2,874.00 2,880.00 2,880.00 14393.00
Availability % 99.97% 100.00% 99.79% 100.00% 100.00% 99.951%
One Solution Availability (Hours) 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 1000.00
Actual Availability (Hours) 199.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 999.00
Availability % 99.50% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 99.900%
Exchange Availability (Hours) 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 3600.00
Actual Availability (Hours) 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 3600.00
Availability % 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Telestaff Availability (Hours) 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 3600.00
Actual Availability (Hours) 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 720.00 3600.00
Availability % 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.000%
Application Outage (Events): 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total Application Downtime (Hours) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00

Network Availability:
Network Availability (Hours) 16560.00 16560.00 16560.00 16560.00 16560.00 82800.00
Actual Network Availability (Hours) 16553.50 16560.00 16560.00 16560.00 16560.00 82793.50
Availability % 99.96% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% - - - - - - - 99.992%
Network Outages (Events): 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total Network Downtime (Hours) 6.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.50

Incident & Request Tickets:
Trouble Tickets (Opened) 340 345 340 254 344 1623
Trouble Tickets (Closed) 312 385 324 322 360 1703
COVID-19 Tickets (Closed) 8 0 1 0 0 9

Security Incidents 0 0 0 0 0 0
 

Projects:
Total 24 29 31 31 32 32
Open 24 26 27 24 23 23

Hardware Deployments:
PC 0 0 1 1 1 3
Tablet/Laptop 0 0 1 8 4 13
Cell 2 0 0 1 5 8

Station Support Calls:
CP 28 17 15 8 11 79
G 17 5 2 1 2 27
GH 10 5 7 2 6 30
KP 2 0 2 2 0 6
Total On-site Station Support Visits: 57 27 26 13 19 142

Helpdesk Calls:
ACD Calls 578 426 529 533 498 2564

2021 CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE IT KPI's

120



After-Hours Support Hours:
Infrastructure Support Hours 18.50 12.00 52.25 3.00 5.75 91.50
Application Support Hours 5.50 4.00 5.00 3.00 1.50 19.00
Miscellaneous Support Hours 19.00 3.50 15.25 3.00 6.25 47.00

Total After-Hours Support Hours 43.00 19.50 72.50 9.00 13.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157.50

Inventory:
-- Active User Accounts 884 884 884 885 885 885
-- PCs 211 211 211 211 211 211
-- Spare PCs 18 17 16 14 12 12
-- Laptops 10 10 9 9 8 8
-- Spare Laptops 4 4 4 4 4 4
-- Tablets 255 255 255 255 255 255
-- Spare Tablets 18 18 18 18 18 18
-- Getacs 83 83 83 83 83 83
-- Spare Getacs 10 9 4 4 4 4
-- Printers 76 76 76 76 76 76
-- Cellphones 185 185 185 185 285 285
-- Broadband/MDD Cards 113 114 114 114 114 114

121



122



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28th, 2021    

Item Title:  Logistics Update 

Attachments:      

Submitted by:    AC Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
  

 Apparatus – Traveling on June 28th to complete the Final Inspection on the 

Ladder Trucks.  We reasonably expect that they will begin their travel west in 

early July.  Logs is working with Training and Operations to accomplish a 

structured in service plan. 

 Fleet – Logistics is currently exhausting all sources to buy vehicles that met 

needs for replacement in 2021; all of the auto industry is facing the same 

manufacturing struggles – manufacturing/sensor or microchip shortage. 

 Facilities – Cpt. Guenthner, along with the Facilities Team, has done an 

outstanding job working on our Facility Improvement Plan.   

o Station 61 – New Interior Floors 

o Station 68 – Replacement Fencing (original wood fence was in decay) 

o Station 64 – Establishing a Bunker Gear Washing/Drying Room w/current 

equipment 

o Station 67/TC – Asphalt repair and Seal coating 

o Station 69/71 – In progress, prep for Exterior Painting. 

 Logistics Summary – We are continually being challenged to provide reliability in 

the current environment; COVID was a layer that caused delays to all  

123



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

manufacturing, but now our major vendors/manufacturers are relaying challenges 

of not being able to fill jobs to manufacture products which is causing back log or 

long lead times for fulfillment.  To the point, we are taking extra precautions to 

plan further out so that we can be reliable. 

 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
 

124



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date:  June 28, 2021 

Item Title:  Prevention and Education 

Attachments:  Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by:  AC Guy Overby 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

First reading
 

Second reading
 

Motion to approve
 

For information only
 

Other:
   

 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. The fire at Korum Hyundai earlier this month has been determined to have been arson. A 

person of interest was taken into custody and interviewed.  DFM Lorenz was the lead fire 
investigator on this fire. The cause of the 9th street fire in Puyallup has yet to be determined.  

 
2. Meeker Days has been officially scheduled for August 13-15th this year. We have just begun 

discussions with the promoter on the layout of this event. They are proposing more street 
closures than in 2019. We will be sure the intent of all codes are met and that we have 
adequate access to the downtown corridor.  

 
3. DFM Wohrle took and passed his IFSAC fire investigation practical earlier this month.   
 
4. The 4th of July holiday will have Prevention and Education busy as usual. Operational 

Permits will be issued to fireworks stands on the 28th of June. Annual confiscation and 
education patrols will be conducted on July 3rd and 4th and the Red, White and Kaboom 
Fireworks display will be inspected by your DFM’s as well. CGRO Shaw will be putting out 
social media messages all week leading up the 4th with an emphasis on safety, rules and 
regulations.  

 
5. The new CPFR website has been loaded and can be put into service as soon as Chief 

Olson/The BOC give us the green light.  
 
 

125



126



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   June 28, 2021 

Item Title: Health & Safety Div. Report 

Attachments:    Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by:   AC McKenzie 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:    
Currently one employee tested positive for COVID, Community exposure and one employee was in close 
contact with the employee who tested positive.  Employee did not have to quarantine or test because they 
were fully vaccinated.  Only requirement was to do self-screening for 14 days.  No other employees were 
required to quarantine or get tested. 
 
Maintaining surveillance on current COVID conditions. 
 
TPCHD has pivoted to static/stationary vaccine clinic, and are beginning plans for 12 and up school age 
vaccination campaign for the new school year.  This will include PLU, Pierce College, Bethel, Franklin 
Pierce, Puyallup, and other private schools.   The summer will see a significant drop off in mobile mass 
vaccination clinics, and a focus in underserved communities.   
 
CPFR continues to assist TPCHD/PCEMD with the walk-in Clinic at the old Toys R US building in 
Puyallup four days a week (Wed-Sat) extended to 07/31/21. 
 
CPFR submitted FEMA/TPCHD invoice for 01/21/21 – 05/31/21 COVID mass vax related 
reimbursements.  
 
Hearing Exams begin 06/24 and continue for 5 other days for employees enrolled in CPFR Hearing 
Conservation program (290). 
 
2 OSHA injuries to report: 2 muscle skeletal 
 

  

127



128



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28,2021 

Item Title: DC Admin 

Attachments:    Click here to enter text. 

Submitted by:   Russ Karns, Deputy Chief 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:    
 
Legal issues for station 72 dirt are ongoing with no resolution at this time however there is lots 
of discussion. We have mediation scheduled for August 31, 2021. We also have a trial date of 
May 2, 2022. 
 
There are 2 other AIS’s that I have presented tonight. They reflect our work with Rice Fergus 
Miller and our upcoming projects. More good things to come in the near future as we continue to 
upgrade or replace our facilities. 
 
Labor negotiations started with Local 726. We had a good first meeting and I’m optimistic we’ll 
land in a good spot. 
 
I’ll be on vacation for 3 weeks after the 4th of July. I’ll be up in the San Juan’s on my boat 
enjoying some time away.  
 
 
   
 
 
 

129



130



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: June 28, 2021 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report 

Attachments:      

Submitted by: Chief Olson 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     

 

Effectively Respond, Continuously Improve, Compassionately Serve 

Board of Fire Commissioners: 

1. Benefit Charge:  
a. Consultant: Chief Karns and I are scheduled to meet with a consultant to 

assist us in clear messaging for the EMS and FBC renewal. Once we 
have identified a good resource, we will be asking for additional 
appropriation to fund this effort. Chief Karns will be the lead Chief Officer 
representing CPF&R through the election process ending in April 2022. 
 

2. IT Consortium: The group is now taking a final look at the ILA, financials, and 
scope coming back next month for a vote as to whether to recommend forming 
the Consortium through an ILA. 
 

3. FireFighter Apprentice Program: We are in the beginning stages of finding a 
path to implement this program for CPF&R. It provides an external credentialing 
and some funding for academies. Most importantly, it provides around 50 credits 
towards an associate’s degree. This connected to our tuition reimbursement 
could advance the higher education levels across CPF&R. I am very hopeful we 
can step strongly into this for CPF&R’s future.  
 

4. E911 Funding: We continue to support the efforts occurring to move the E911 
office and funding under SS911. It looks like there will be a subcommittee 
assigned to examine the options and make a recommendation to the SS911 
Board of Directors. I am meeting with our three County Council representatives  

131



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
and informing them of the issue from a user perspective and make sure they can 
call if questions arise. 

 

5. SEPA Appeal: South Sunrise- The applicant is waiting for the final decision of 
the County Council on the fire code amendments before proceeding forward. I 
have sent to Jon Sitkin the package for the applicant. 

 

6. Fire Code Adoption: The Fire Code changes will go before the County Council 
the last week of June. All seems ready for adoption at this point. I’m sure 
something else will come up and need attention but we have a good probability 
of success at this point. 

 

7. EMS Study: This week we met with Fitch on the GIS work and are scheduling 
them to be on the ground in CPF&R in July. The work continues. The 
recommendations should be available in August/September. 
 

8. Updated Website: I reviewed the final draft and it is ready for your 
consideration. We will probably present it at the next BOC meeting. 
 

9. Recruit Academy 2021-1: This academy begins the first week of July. HR and 
Training have done a fantastic job pulling this together. We currently have 14 
recruits scheduled to attend. 

 

10. COVID-19: 
a. Emergency Declaration- No changes from previous meeting.  The 

authority has not been exercised during the previous two-week period. I 
will continue to report any uses of the declarations authority. 

b. Governor Proclamation: It sounds like most items will be revoked at the 
end of June. Puyallup and Pierce County may go back to open meetings 
in July. 

 
 

132



From: Jennett Nielson
To: ! Everyone
Subject: 2021 U.S. Police and Fire Champion
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:45:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Congrats to Kristjahn Boyd!
 

 
Respectfully,
 
 
Jennett Nielson
Captain, C Shift Station 68
Peer Support Team Member
Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
253-538-6568
 
Twitter: @CPFR_PIO
Facebook: facebook.com/CPFire/
Instagram:instagram.com/centralpiercefire/
YouTube:  Youtube.com/centralpiercefire
 

133

mailto:/O=CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NIEL03170
mailto:Everyone@Centralpiercefire.org
http://www.twitter.com/@CPFR_PIO
http://www.facebook.com/CPFire/
https://www.instagram.com/centralpiercefire/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCwxk5LEYDPRGYcRHMJUZgtw

Back

ist  Kristjahn Boyd
2nd  Joseph McNally

3rd  Ryan Malcomson

For questions or problems registering,

Call 8585719919

S

powered by

fusesport





	2 - 2021-06-28 Board Agenda DRAFT
	4B - 2021-06-14 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	4C - 2021_06_28 Warrant Approval
	5A - Commissioner Meeting Attendance - AIS
	5A1 - 21-02 Commissioner Remote Participation in BOC Meetings
	7A - Fire Chief Selection - AIS
	7A1 - Fire Chief Job Description draft 5.25.2021
	7B - Lieutenant Eligibility List - AIS
	7B1 - Lieutenant Eligibility List
	7C - Academy Hiring Notifications - AIS
	7C1 - Academy 21-1 Hiring Notification List
	7D - Service Agreement 61 - AIS
	7D1 - Master Agreement 61 - Rice Fergus Miller, Inc
	7E - Service Agreement RFM 73 - AIS
	7E1 - Master Agreement 73 - Rice Fergus Miller, Inc
	8A - Finance - AIS
	8A1 - 2021-05 Board Investment FINAL
	2021-05_01-BvA Checkbook
	2021-05_02-Fund Bal Monthly
	2021-05_03-Bond LTD
	2021-05_04-COVID EXPENSE
	2021-05_06-Board Investment Report
	05-2021 CONTINGENCY FUND Financial Status Report
	05-2021 TAXES Financial Status Report
	05-2021 TRANSPORT Financial Status Report


	8B - IT - AIS
	8B1 - IT KPIs v05
	8C - Logistics AIS
	8D - P & E - AIS
	8E - H & S - AIS
	8F - DC Admin - AIS
	8G - Fire Chief - AIS
	9A - Corr 1
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



